
From:
To: Planning
Subject: Planning 18/10/21 - 24/10/12
Date: 03 November 2021 16:32:33

Hello, 

If the following applications are approved, please can a bat informative be included in
the decision notice;
NYM/2021/0829/FL - The Dairy House, 4 Manor Farm Courtyard, Rawcliffe Road, Newton
upon Rawcliffe
NYM/2021/0824/LB - Brow Hill Cottage, Susanna Hill, Browside, Ravenscar
NYM/2021/0811/FL - Cawood Cottage, Staintondale Road, Cloughton
NYM/2021/0756/FL - Waits House, Village Green Drives, The Green, Goathland
NYM/2021/0813/FL - Overbridge, Dikes Lane, Great Ayton
NYM/2021/0788/FL - 1 Gladstone Terrace, Maltongate, Thornton-Le-Dale
NYM/2021/0706/FL - Sycamore Cottage, Old Byland
NYM/2021/0803/FL - Scencliff Grange, Coxwold
NYM/2021/0801/FL - Sunny Crescent, Broxa Lane, Hackness
NYM/2021/0796/FL - Daywell House, Ugthorpe

If the following applications are approved, please can a bird informative be included in
the decision notice;
NYM/2021/0803/FL - Scencliff Grange, Coxwold
NYM/2021/0796/FL - Daywell House, Ugthorpe
 
If the following applications are approved, please can a swift informative be included in
the decision notice;
NYM/2021/0803/FL - Scencliff Grange, Coxwold
NYM/2021/0796/FL - Daywell House, Ugthorpe

Many thanks,

Ellie Davison
Conservation Trainee
 
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
York YO62 5BP



From:
To: Planning; 
Subject: NYM/2021/0811/FL- Cawood Cottage, Staintondale Road, Cloughton
Date: 02 November 2021 15:58:35

Dear Lucy,
 
               As this development proposal will include less glazing than existing to the
conservatory I do not feel I can object to the amount of glazing proposed. This proposed
development is in an extremely rural area so any efforts from the applicant to minimise
upward light spill to reduce potential impacts on dark sky qualities would be welcomed.
This can be achieved by adding tinted or filmed glazing to the roof glazing, which will
not reduce the amount of light coming into the conservatory.
 
Regards,
 
Holly Ramsden
Conservation Officer
 
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
York YO62 5BP
 

www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
 



From:
To:
Subject: Cawood Cottage, Staintondale Road, Cloughton - Erection of replacement conservatory and installation of

flue NYM/2021/0811/FL
Date: 21 October 2021 09:32:26

FOA Miss Lucy Gibson
 
Cawood Cottage, Staintondale Road, Cloughton - Erection of replacement conservatory and
installation of flue  NYM/2021/0811/FL
 

I refer to your e-mail of the 20th October 2021 in respect of the abo0vce application.  I hereby
confirm that I have no objections to the proposal on housing or environmental health grounds.
 
Thanks
 
Steve
 
Steve Reynolds DipAc, DipEH, BSc, DMS, MSc(ENG), MCIEH, CEnvH, CMIWM

Residential Regulation Manager
Scarborough Borough Council
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